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MR. GORDON: My name is Scott Gordon., I am speaking
on behalf of the California Public Interest Research Groﬁp.

Rarely in the history of a community such as
the Geleta~Santa Barbara area do you finéd a level of unity
against any form of development that currently exists against the
ARCO Coal 0il Point project. Agsemblvman Jack O'Connell,
Maybr Sheila Lodge, the Santa Barbara County Board of
Supervisors, the University of California at Santa Barbara,
its faculty, staff and students, as well as the residents
of this area have all joined together in raising their
;oices against this project, and specifically, Platform
Heron.

Having done a great Geal of work with the
community concerning this proposal in recent weeks, I have
found the residents of the arez unified against this
proposal; and especially Platform Heron, to an
outstanding degree. While they did not know a lot of
specifics about the platform and the project, they were
against i+, V

The letters that have been submicted to the members
of your committee, the similarities between the testimonies
offered at this and previous hearings, as well as the
attendancé at this and previous hearings, serves

to illustrate this point.

The fact that this project is the first proposed

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Services -
3613 E. HARBOR BLVD. oy pan - \
VENTURA, CA 93001 {MI3) RAN-TTTE




10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

92.

‘development within state waters in over 29 years makes

this a test case. The decision made in this case will
have enormous and far-reaching impacts on coastal commu-
nities up and down the entire state.

While the issue of offshore oil development is
a statewide one, the physical and socioeconcmic effects
of a single project are largely local, and the concerns
of the impacted community must be considered.

The claims that ARCO has for this project‘and
the development of the area are legitimate. Yet the

repercussions of this project on the environment and the

[ health of this community must overrule these claims.

The importance of this proposal goes beyond any --
Just the development of oil at Coal Oil Point. This deci-

sion will set a precedent as to whether or not the long-

 term environmental and sociceconomic stability of the

California coastline can be endangered for short-term
economic growth.

The massive opposition in this community shows
that it is pot willing to take this risk. Despite the
concessions made by ARCO, such as single-platform complexes,
the removal of the drilling mud, and the moving of Platform
Heron to a soft bottom, these groups are still vehemently
opposed to the project, and Platfocrm Heron in particular.

The compromises made by ARCC do not merit the
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" the approval of this project. The impacts and the risks

of this project are toco high, and the unity of the
opposition shows it.

I therefore urge this Commission to act on behalf
of the long-term stability of the California coast; that
the next hearing concerning this project be held in the
Santa Barbara area before June lst; and that this Commission
follow the stand made by Commissioner Davis earlier this
morning and deny ARCO's Ccal il Point prceject at this

time, until further research can be done on the impacts

and further technology can be developed for safe removal

of the 0il in this area.

Thank you for letting me speak.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. I'd like to mention
that the cénsultants who preparec the EIR will be -- have
asked for and will be given the opportunity by the
Commissica +o testify, so those of you who might be thinking
about leaving, who would want to hear that, please know
that that is coming after we fini=h with our public witnesses.

Dee Heckman. Treasurer of tue Isla Vista Community
Council.

MS. HECKMAN: As you know, my name is Dee Heckmaa
and I am & member of the Isla Vista Community Council,
which is a pseudo city council of Isla Vista.

I don't have very much to say, just a couple
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1 sentences. And basically what I'd like to reiterate is

3 largs of this comaunity.

2 || that I represent over 25,000 people.

I am a member-at-

4 Isla Vista has keen racked with overcrowding,

94‘

5 a lot of other problems when it wasg first developed; there

6 || was a lot of breaking of laws and rules and regulations,

7 SO now that the place is in ruins, practicatly, and is

8 in a very sad state.

1Y

9 I feel, and I have talked -- with increasing

10 enrcllment demands at UCSB, this will -- this -- this will

11 make it worse because there will be SO many people in Isla

13

14

15

excuse me -- environment.

12 Vista, the fact that anything th2t is built off of this

16 pollution, the commingling, the detrimental effects that

18 community --

17 will occur will affect this communi?xjat large, the

19 What my main concern is that this community has

20 || been pushed around very much so,because it's mainly a

21 transient ~- transient commurity because of

22 most UCSB students live there.

23 And I feel that the reason why ==

the <€act that

I know that

shore that will affect our environmental -- environmental --

Concerns about oil spill, the flaring, the .= -

24 || the reason why that it's there is because of the fact there's

25 oil out there, but I also fgel one of the other reasons
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too is because it's Isla Vista, and most people don't care

| about Isla Vicsta.

So while I have talked to my éonstituents and
I have found that most of their stances are no project,
the Isla Vista Community Council has made a stance of no
Heron. We do not -- we do support the fact that our
constituents say no project, but we have come out
;;d said no Heron.

That's all. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much.
Thank you.

Mr. M. V. Scherb, consultant, Risk Management.
Welcome back, Mr. Scherb.

MR. SCHERB: Thank you.

I'm going to talk specifically to the c itical
environment issue discussed in the latest report turned
out by fhe Lands Commission, and the highlighted system
safety and reliability.

I've lony been struck by the casual use of
words, but never have I seen in any of this stuff any
meaningful discussion of reliability, what it meZais, how
you apply it from a technical point of view. 1It's a very
important topic. Okay.

I might say that the truck problem has never

been fairly discussed. I came down the road -- came up
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the road from L.A., and there was a truck accident this
morning. Fortunately, it was dry ice at 9:00 o'cleck, instead
of some hazardous material. That's one ofrouf major hazards,
and in the past, all these EIR’'s that-have come out that
I've been associated with since the Exxon Santa Ynez use
probablistic analysis -- that was rejected by the county
as not being meaningful; they put in resolutions; they're T
still debating when the impact; are they using railroads
or --or perhaps pipelines.

Ané I'm struck when I look at this project at
the epidemic of accidents we have, and it's not unknown ~--
Professor Perrot at Yale wrote a book a year or two ago
about that, even before Challenger.

We have the pipeline that was blown away in
Ecuador by an earthquake.

I don't want to talk about the ferry ond the
guys with the sledgehammers trying to close the doors
as the captain blithely fook off from the dock.

| The airplane in Detroit; the'spill i Florida,

0il spill, couldn't do anything about it. And I could go
on and on.

So we have this epidemic -- and I'm talking
about the life of the project.

Now, to address specifically the syatem's safety

reliability, I can only quote what Mike McDermott said:

i
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it was of no value whatsnever. We get these tired

recitations of design basis accidents and the ccnsequences,

but when it comes to what to do about it other than the
vtrivial solution, not havinq the project, is nowhere.

And this concern was raised by Chancellor Aldrich
llast time, said where's the accident prevention plan? The
i name of the game, if you have to live with a project, is

1 prevention.
|

| And there's been a revolution in this area ever

since Bopal, and I must say, the State of California is not

!
; -
’!moving too fast, when the Governor is ready to kill Cal OSHA
gin July with their special emphasis program, when Prop 55

it

!ghas only 29 chemicals on it, giving Barry Groveman and Hayden
| heart attack -- and fortunately we have some other bills

' that are relevant to chemicals; 2185, 2187 -- the bill I

|‘was involved with, AB 3777, risk management hasn't been
]

. applied yet ~- the La Follette bill -- we have -- tonight

i in Santa Clara will be a big public forum on the toxic gas

i

iiordinance that had a study done under Byron Scherrer =--
|!we have the Union City California ordinance ;—

“ All these relate to a variety of projects where
there's hazards to the public, and to worker safety --
yoa can't ignore the workers' safety; In risk management,

~—

Il they're cne and the same.
1

Now, I found the answer there meaningless. Talk
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abou! accidents, when it came to oil spills, it was a
give-up deal. You're gonna have to live with it.

Maybe it won't happen.

So we have to do more than that. In fact, I am
struck now ~- I have them witii me -- this resolution by
the planning commission here, getting back to the age-old
i problem of offshore safety in fire boats, et cetera. We
i started with that in LNG days, and we had studies done in
| L.A., and we had the Crowley study and a few others.
Here, we're back to square one, indicating

a

the EIR's‘already carried cut work has been meaningless,
% and I agree with it. However, in this particular area
i we have the study through I think it's the Farr bill that's
being done by Fish and Game -- they just started -- Senator
Marks’ bill, I'm sorry =-- that study is kicking off, and
i that certainly should have as one of its key elements the
concerns of Santa Barbara County.

But here-we are at a late stage, still looking at off-

shore safet

And of course there's the other study by the
Lands Commission with Belmar Engineering that's going to

look at the platforms, per se.
So what I'm trying to say is the following: we
have to have -~ if we're gonna have to live with these

platforms, we're gonna have to have an effective risk
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management plan that's going te e very specific in design.
It is going to have to have a rrofessional staff.

I might add that ¢hree years ago I recommended
to the Assembiy Committee on Offshore Resources, that we
put together a pettoleum directorate like we have in Norway
and in Newfoundland. And, I hzd the support of Arturo
Gander., at that time, but nothing ever happgned,‘and we've
just been drifting, and we do this on‘a piece-by-piece
basis.

Our time may come here, and not only here but
at Peint Dume, in Malibu, in Santa Moniéa, in Newport Beach,
as some of the other speakers indicated. Sco, we have to
put into place an effective risk management plan.

It's my opinion at this time, that AB 3777, with
all the meaning in it and the hard stuff, the best available
control technology is applicable as leng as you have a
55~gallon drum, or--total--or one of 402 chemicals on the
EPA list.

And, the sooner we apply it to the system, as
long as it's in the design stage, and stop talking about
probabilities of this, or motherhood statements, such as
the gas class Professor Anderson spoke to, the real world
is that many of those clouds are stacastic in neture, and

as he pointed out, they could gc one mile, they could go

two miles. ///
AN

——
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You cannot really =-- youqcan use any kind our

2 i models, but you've got tc run tests under certain condi-

3!& tions such as at China Lake or in a wind tunnel such as

4]! Colorado State, before you can make a statement. i

5 If you have an exposed population of 18,000,

6 ! I would proceed very carefully Qith that over the 40 or -

7 l 50-year lifetime of the project.

8 ! Thank you.

9 | CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

10 ﬂ Mr. Steve Musick -- is it M-u-s-i-c~k, Mr. Musick?

11,’ Thank you. Please.

12 E MR. MUSICK: I circled where I live, and that's
. 13 i a tiny circle in the middle of Isla Vista, looking off -~

4 I would be looking right at Heron Project.

15 E Before I go into what 1'd iike to say, I'd like

16 f to read a viewpoint from Professor Garrett Hardin, of

17 \ Department of Biological Sciences of UCSB in Bioscience

1 | Magazine last January, and the article is titled "Running

29 i on 'Empty’". And the empty regards to an English economist

2 that stated Viet Nam jungles were empty.-

21ll And Mr. Hardin says that in taking over biologists'

22 i word development, economists have made it staﬁd for change

2 from an essential nothing to a rich economic something.

24{ It's therefore not surprising that they see

25

nothing wrong with razing an Amazonian rain forest to

| |
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create temporary pasture for cattle.

Ideally, the word development should be expunged
i
from the vocabulary of Ccommexce. Alteration should Le the

word of cheoice. This would open people’s minds to the thought

| that total effects of an alteration sométimes deserve the

N ,
l But this is no doubt a quixotic proposal.

name destruction rather than development.

l And he goes on to finish saying, molded by
speci~l interests, our minds have fox too long been running
on, quote, empty. We need to let up on- the accedlerator of
change as we £ill our minds with more secure knowledge of
the workings of the fantastically compliqated ecological,
economic and social systems aof the world.

After listening to the previous speaker, it kind
! of makes you wonder, you know, where are we going?
Like I said, I live in Isla Vista,»andvthe house
» where J live in is across from an open space on the bluff
!overloaking out there. It's a really nice view; brezthe

i the air, run on the beach.-and you iike it.

The reason why I%m opposed to t'e reasons for

3putting an oil project off there are philosophical and

13

{l

!;
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practical ones, but it's kind of like when you let in one
thing, kind of one thing leads to another, and so that's
why the oil companies want to zome back.

Wnen the Commission recesged, I went to the
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library and I looked in a atlaz of congressional districts
of the -- America. I found this quote of James Madison on
local control, and he said or wrote, in the Federalist
Papers:

"Measures will too often bha decidcd

according to their probable effect,

not on the national prosperity and

~ happiness, but on prejudices, interests,

and pursuite of the governments and

people of the individual states."

Now, to really decide what that meant, I loocked
up the words in a concordance -- Greek is a real interesting
language and it's very precise, and so I loocked up "pros-
perity,” which literally means well way, and "happiness,"
which means joyocusness springing from within.

So the question is whether or not this measure
will be decided according to the national well way, or
happiness, which also, according to Jack Kennedy, was
"utilizing one's power along the linesHof excellence,"
or on the prejudices — the decisions before examinations;
the interests -- the offspring of capital; and pursuits --
the chase with gcod intents or the persecution with evil

ones by "...the governments and people of the individual

102.

states."
Now, I'm her= because 1 recognize that you
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are\fhe representatives of the Lands Comﬁission. In our
sqciety, not everyone who lives on the land owns the land,
and so I have to ask myself and you, what governs our state
of being. ‘

Now, if I’m kind of rambling, the word for
"orator" in the literal Greek is "gusher,” and so 1 -~
I'm just going to qush on for a 1itt;e while longer.

With respect to the use of oil, we have an
appetite, and the question is, how insatiable or satiable
it becomes. A

We already haVé a foundation for incdustrial
expansfgn that was built before our generation. There were
no environmental impact reports made regarding the decision
to change from an agrarian-based society to an indus;rial
Qﬁé; it was simply done. A

Little did most people know, we would be living
¢n an earth increasingly caught on fire with the adventubf
internal combustion machines and the use of fossil fuels.
Only now are we finding out so&e of the grim iepgrcussions
of having such mobility, as the engineers of our modern
society haﬁe provided.

The changing and molding of our nation has both

benefitted the people with the easekwith which we mpvé across

the land; yet in some ways, ‘curse them as well -because when

.‘\\\

anything is too éasily attained, one can hardly appreciate (A <

¢
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the cost of that benefit.
People could drive less, but we don‘t. Until
more attention is paid to education and change and using -

less and weaning ourselves from :his world that's been created,

!

our Iuture wilﬁj-- is ‘in question.
80 I have to ask: Where are we going, and what

will we do when we get there?

Now, wherever "there" will be will be the result

of you decision-makers making wise choices to decide the
best long run cr taking follies waltzing wisdom's waltz down
to the tune for short-sighted oligarchies.

Now, it's been said before that oil and water

don‘t mix; that blood is thicker than water. Now, seawater
i is the closest substance to -- next to chlorophyll to human
blood. 1It's three quarters of our planet's surface and is
the manufacturer of the basic keystones of existence of both
| Sea life and fresh air and fresh water.
y‘ | Now, some pezpiz's blood may boil if they donﬁf
i"’get: the o0il they want. But I must say that it's my genera-
tion ~- if my generation, which includes you too, doesn’t
stop this using of this unrenewable reéource, humanity wiil
stew in a caldron of its own, or rather, borrowed failed
devices. h

And the time line of ﬁuman existence our pasﬁb

nine or ten decades of technological advances represents
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1 a fiftieth of recorded history. Each empire has regaled

3 fall.

2 || the next with its layer of sand arnd crumbs, humbled by its

4 Now, our intrusions upon the land and sea by the

6 others before could not stop themselves. Will polyvihyl

8 |l pipe cinches of the Romans' insanity?

9 We are left -- There is no mitigation for

S poisons we've developed arz mere'repetition of the mistakes

7 4 chloride and petroletm toxins and byproducts be cur lead-

10 catastrophe. We are left with Kronos, which is time, and '

11§ the duration given us. Crema, the use of money or pcwer

2 | to gain control; Energia, the operations within the global

i
3 ; scheme of things and cosmicrators, the system holders moliding
u | our futures.
15 l There are proven alternatives to fossil fuel
16 based economy. Yet in over a decade sinée;solar powver's
17 | commercial advent, we've bgen forced backstream by the loss
18

of federal and state incentives tc implement the sources

19 | resources of power. So it's --

20 " I'm not telling you anything you don't know; just
2 trying to remind you of some things you may not. That is
22‘! for you to decide, where our interests lie, and where they
2 1 tell the truth.

2 Thank you.

25 ‘CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.
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Is there a Prentice Patterson, production
supervisor, ARCG? dr, Patterson?

MR. PATTERSON: Thank you.

I just have a small brief statement here.

My name is Prentice Patterson. I'm a production

superviog on the onshore facility in Goleta. I urge the .

certification of EIR. _

My job deals priﬁarily with safety.” I'm ver§
concerned with personal and environmental safety. On
Page 4-27 of the EIR, only a small éaragraph talks aboit
the safety at Ellwood facility. This is not adequate
decisions -- discussions of our safety measures and
philosophy.

Realizing that the world's natural resbﬁrces of
air, water and land are vital to mankinf's progress, we
consider health and environmental protection a major
concern in our operations.

Due tc the significant role of health and
environmental concern played in our operations, trainirg
and safety are the highest priority inrhoth plant design
and day-tc-day operations.

A good example is our fire safety. We are
trained to use fire detection and extinguishing equibment,
and the probability of fire occurring in the facility is

greatly reduced by several safety features.
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SUITE 2034 Court Keporting Series:

106.

638 £, HARBOR BLVD. TLIEPHONE
VENTURA, CA 93001 (803) 858-7750



The first is the use of a heat transfer fluid
to meet the heating requirements in the facility.. This
reduces the total number of fire vessels' stack emiésions
and the probability of fire. -
All the fire vessels are centralizedsgn the area

to reduce the risk of spreading if a fire started. The

fire vessels theirselves are designed for maximum protec~

If a fire does start anywhere in the facility,
the fire protection system contains all theAnecessary
equipments for detecting and extinguishing a fire.

The problem of water shortage to do in a fire

- prevent -- is prevented by emergency water system which -

is capable of supplying water from the tanks or even the

lake of the golf course, and the use of chemical foam

| which provides having more use of available water.

Due to the increasing -- increasingly sensitive
nature of environment here and at Ellwood, we as employees
are dedicated to maintain an environment that is safe and
emission-free. Thank you.

cﬁAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ‘Thank you.

Teresa Johnson, plant operator, roustabout,
offshore, ARCO 0il. Ms. Johnséﬁ;=weicomé-

MS. JOHNSON: Thank you. “

My name is Teresa Johnson. I am a local resident

== R\
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of Goleta and work on Platform Holly. I ém here to support
the certification of the EIR. ' 7 R

Although the EIR appears tb be very adequate, if,
does leave out some very important points which need to
be considered zbout seeps and tzr on the beach.

In Secticn 3.2.2.3 of the EIR entitled "Seeps,"-
the EIR mentions that the Séep containme;t*pxogram is
associated with the existing Platform Holly.

I want to point out that there is no direci
association between the tar on thne beach‘énd Pl;tforﬁvﬁggly
operations. . |

The section also does not mention the problep‘
with tar on the beach and the impact it has on thé‘ccmmﬁ;”‘
nity. I am sure rany of you here today have walkid on
the beach and spent the dey removing tar from your feet,
mumbling the whole time about the nil compéhies dumping
0il into the ocean. o

'z am a local resident and have spent a lot of h
time on the beaches in the Goleta area, and have also spent
time removing tér from my feeg, but I did not mumble about:
the o0il companies dqumping o0il into the ocean because I;know

bétter.

As an employee of ARCO for over two years, ctrrentlg_

assigned on Platform Holly, I have learned that the tar on J//"

the beach comes from natural seepage, bubbling up from the
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ocean floor. Since the placement of the two steel Ryramids
over the seepage in September of 1982, most of this natural
oil and gas has been containgd and therefore reducing the
amount of tar on the beach. !
Thé‘seep containment devices were primarily :
installed to recover air-polluting hydrocarbons to offsex
future emissions. Personally, I find the tar on the beach
less of an eyesore than the trash ‘on the beaches. The
natural seepage occurs all‘over the world and‘I feel that

tar on the beach should not be an issue for the decision of

ARCC's picposed project in the interest ol certifying the

{ Environmental Impact Report. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Douglas Yateg. Student body president. UCBS.
Mr. Yates?' - _—

MR. YATES: Thank you for the opportunity to speak
again. I'll be very brief.

I understand that if the project -- the EIR is
certified today, thergfwili‘be a meeting within 90_days.

I'm.hare to ask, request of the Board fhat
instead of having the m2eting.up in Sacramento, and instead
of holding iﬁ 90 days from now, if the méetinq could be
held by June 1st in Santa Barbara, it would givg a lot of
people the opportunity to “ontinue with their response.

. So in that sense, I might be reiterating what's
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being said before me, but in a much shorter way.
& The reasons I feel that it's important that we 1/

have it here, first of all, it gives more community members
a chance. It also provides studenfs a chance to discuss
Platform Heron, which!is going to affect them directly.

Presently this meeting is being held during a
time that's called "dead week” in the‘ﬁniversity, so
students that have come out haw made a conscious decision
to skip some of their last classes of the quarter to speak
instead of'studying for their tests.

if it is held by June 1st, it would provide them
the same opportunity to sacrifice themselves a little bit.

I don't really see a need to go in too much more

. about the university position as far as the student body

goes; it hasn't changed on the platform. We still are
asking that no Platform Heron be built, and if possible,

no project at all.

And I wanted to also express our gratitude towards

| Mr. Davis for making his <omments earlier. Thank you.

éHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank’you very much.

Tatiana Michalenko, representing herself. Welcome.

' MS. MICHALENKO: Thank you.-
Goo(; afternoon. 1I'm a 20-year resident of Isla
Vista and have been studying marine biology for five years

here. Today I'm talking in defense of the peéople that live

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Conrt Neporting Scrﬁn-

3639 E. HARBOR BLVD. TELEPRONE
VENTURA, CA 2308t ) ' (RUI5) GRN-3770

e e e




12

13

. 4

15

i6

18

19

21

22

23

24

here and the marine life here, and the land.

I've lived

here since I was about a year old, and I have played and

—studled the Isla Vista beach all my life.

1 have witnessed

the destruction that happened during the oil spill in 1949

and what happened to all the marine life.

As a marine biologist,

it scares me to think of

the effects that could happen from Platform Heron, could --

what the effects could be on the marine life that has been

my playground.

It saddens me to think that every time I

open my front door I could look =-- I would heve to look

at -- at a platform, and...

Also, the platform would be in -- would be rlght in

' the mlddle of Isla Vista's

of our sunsets that California is so famous for.

As far as the hearing ~- as your decision of

where to hold the final hearing,

unfair to the people and to the beauty and marine life

of Isla Vista to have the he -- the deciding hearing

anywhere else but here in Santa Barbara.

“view of the Channel Islands and

I feel it would be really

I Zeel the people

who live here and who are directly affected by the decision

should be able to attend the hearing.

It would be a much

greater imposition for the people of Santa Barbara to come

that are affected can be 1nvolved in the -- what happe:s

SUITE 200A

%33 E. HARBOR BLVD.

VENTURA, CA %ol

i’riscllln Pike
Court Reporting Services

to Sacramento than to the Commission -- the Commissioners and --

to come here and have the hearing here, so the people here

TLLEPHOND
(RO3) RIN-TT70



5]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

2

25|

I

Wallace's comments to you. . ’ 04

to the future -+f our home, -
Isla Vista, which has been the héhe for -~ which
is the home of about 34,000 people has already -- has a
major traffic and overpopulation problem. I feel that the P
construction df Plaiform Heron would increase these problemgf“/
- I also feel that Platform Bero; would increase
the brown pollution into -- which is visi ‘~- often visiﬁ}e
from Isla Vista on calm days. I myself don't enjoy breéthing ‘ )
this polluted air into my lungs. |
I feel Platform Heron would be detriﬁéntal to our
environgent. I thank you very much for listening to my ‘
concerns on the proposed Platform Heren project and for Co
héving the hea&ing séufar here in Santa Barbara where'the. _ 9
people who are affected by the outcome of these hearinés

can take part. Thank you.

- e i i
CHAIRMAN MC CARTEY: Thank you very much. J
N ‘ Is a
Mr. William Boynton, field operator. Mr. Boynton. ' i
Mr. Michael Phinney. Michael Phinney. All right,

Mr. Phinney. Welcome.

MR. PHINNEY: Mr. Chairman, members of the
Commissien. I'1l try and be as brief as possible.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. : .

MR. PRINNEY: J certainly endorse Supervisor |

I have a question. It dian't come up in the EIR;
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maybe somebody onVStaff or maybe one of ycu could answer
this for me.

The EIR didn't discuss any\impacts of a no-profi@t.
I'm curious: should you deny the préﬁect, is the state
obliged to buy backAthe lease or -leases, or obliged to
compensate ARCO in some way? I've heard some rumors to
this effect, but I don't know how true they are.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 1It's ihteresting: you're

the first one in three days of hearings that has raised

~ this issue directly.

To try to state this kriefly, without breaching
any attorney-client conversationsz that have gone on, ahd
that confidentiality is required in -ase there is a lawsuit
after -- from either side of this issue, this is not an 7
issue of a lease that is before us at this time. Predecussor
State lLands Commissions, first in ;he forties and then in
the sixties, and by a series of actions throughoui gpe
seventies confirming the giving of these leases to this
applicant have created a -- certain pacamete;s around this
Commission.

If this were a question of a lease before us
for the first time, we have complete latitude to rejéct
every aspect of it; to reject allowing any kind of oi*
or exploratirn. Our iegal counsel telis us, ahd & can

call upon him naow to add any comment to this | that he

Priscilla Pike
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may think appropriate, that there are -- that we stand in

s

the shoes of ouz predecessor commissioners that have given

these five leases that are before us in this application.

That doesn't mean that we can't impose any number

of conditions based on the testimony we've heard or issues

raised in the EIR/EIS. What it does mean is that we are
not at liberty to totally rejaﬂh,unless'we find some very

substantial public trust grounds on which to do so, a

major part or all cf the sgplication beforé us,

So there are restrictions. After many hours of

public hearings on this, you're the first one to raise this |

issue before us, and you probably did all of us a service. i

Let me ask Mr. Hight to=add to that comment.
Mr. Hight is the chief legal counsel to the State Llands
i Commission. '

CHIEF COUNSEL HIGHT:

have eloquently stated the problem cancisely.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All righé. My Attorney

General wish to add any commént? No?

Mr. Frank is

right here. There are four members of the Attorney

General's staff. Mr. Taylor, do you want to add some

comment a2t this time?
General's office.
MR. TAYLOR:

Taylor --

SUITE 2034 -
3633 £. HARROR BL<D.
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ﬁhy don't you step up here
for a moment. Mr. Phinney will let you share the micro-
phone.

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, I would confirm what
you had to say previously, tkat this is not a question of
first impression, but one which comes to the Commission
after a great deal of time, and{gﬁté} a great many
previcus actions have been takéh by the Commission.

There is currently oil production on one of the
leases, and there has been previausly 0il condi -- on two
of the leases there is curren;ly production and there ﬁas
been production on the othexr two.

I think that the dilemma faced by the Commission
is best summarized by citing the members who -- the members
of the public who are here today to two~¢ases which they
may like to read where actions were attempted to be taken
by the federal government with regard to regalating offshore
activities follcwiug the 1968 blocwout in the Santa Barbara

Channel.

T' se two cases are Union 0Oil Company of California
v. Morton, which is found at 512 FED 2nd 751, Ninth Circuit
case in 1975; and the other case which they may be interested

in reading is Sun 0Oil Company v. United States, 572 FED 2nd

786.
There is a third case called Poly Petroleum case;~
Prisecilla Pike -
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I -- I think however that those three cases Summarize the
situation in which the Commission finds itself,

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Phinney, you still have
the microphone.

MR. PHINNEY: Thark you.

Sort of a discouraging answer in 2 way; your
Predecessor has left yov with some tiéht shoes, it looks
like. Well, I asked. |

I don't think any of us gquestion ‘the need for

petroleum, but it seems very strange to me that we have

Téxas, Louisiana, Oklahoma oil fields that are shut down,

28 percent unemployment in that industry in those areas;
the federal government is selling off reserves at Elk Hills;
the Santa Barbara Channel has enough o0il in it to supply -
the country for a few days. Something &oes add up there.
Who's kidding who? 7

This country has no cverali_énergy plan, Théy're
shooting in the dark. The state has no overall energy plan}
I would entreat you to consider that, please.

No one knows or addresses or wants to talk about
the accumulating -- or cumulative effeqt cf all this off-
shore o0il aétivity. We'réidealing with one project at a
time. Several people have stated this earlier today. We're
lookin§ at Exxon one day; a% ARCO the next day. Who are we

qoiﬁg to be looking at the next day? Tobecdy's putting the

Priscilla Pike
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sum and total of this together in an entire comprehensive

piccure.

We might just be selling the farm a quacter at

a time.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Phianey, et Commissioner

Ordway comient on that point you ijust made.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: No, I don't have o comment.

CEAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Oh. I sorry.

MR. PHINNEY: We have a sanctuary off Santa Barbara.

It was created to fulfill a basic tenet of CECA, that of

protecting an urban area from the massive effects of heavy

R

industrial development, oil and gas developmené. For scae

strange reason. this sanctuary ends at ARCO's east bouhéaiy

line, their lease, amidst the most densely populated area ==~

around 34,000 people per square mile -~ east of Manhattan

Islzd. -

Why has Isla Vista been excluded? It reéliy

feels like we're being tossed to the wood ~- wolves., 1It's

very disturking.
1 hope that you will consider the precedents

that are going on hers. I hope you will consider some

iong-range comprehensive planning on what's going to happen

~ with our coastline before we just sell the farm a quarter

at a time.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes. I think, Mr. Phinney,
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I would insert one pcint, for whatever saive it might add:

I have asked our Commission to éo a cumulative
impact report if -- I'm not suggesting what action this
Commission may take on -tne matter bhefore us, and i,don‘t
want anybody in this audience on either side of this issue
to assume one way or the other that; everybody's guessing
from each word that's spoken here by a Commissioner what
we're going to do. That would be foolhardy to do that.

But I am saying, at least in 3 cleaner situation
where you have a lease proposed for the first time coming
before us, we have a much freer hand td use data from
cumulative impact studies and from ail.the information that
we have been gathering at ;hese hearings.

What comes across is painfully true is that Santa
Barbara County far more than other areas of the coast is
cumulatively impacted disproportionately.

And there is a fairness element here that cries
out for some kind of an adjustment. So I appreciate your
commen:s on that, and we'll do the best we can -- do the
best we humanly can trying to seize what latitude we have
within the context of what I explained to you a moment
ago about the‘history of this whole particular application.

MR. PHINNEY: Of course. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Mr. Phinney.

Marc Evans.
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HMR. DAY: For the record, I am not Marc Evans,
but Marc Evans had to &epart earlier, and he wanted me
to speak -~

CHAIRMAN MC CARTKY: You want to give us your
name, please? | |

. MR, DAY: Yes. My name is Scott Day, D-a-i;

I've been a long-term resigent of Isla Vista
for 13 years, and I have a nickname -- I go by the name
cf "Arpo," and sometimes pecple get re confused with ARCO,
but maybe I'll clear that up right now. i'1ll keep this
short. I want to do a song by Jackson Browne, who is also
a local resident. Last time you'll remember I did a Beach
Boys song called "Don't Go Near the Water," which is
another prominent resident of the area.

One of the reasons I came to UCéB to go to school
was because of the beautiful envircnment, and just the
other day there was a pod; a whole group of killer whales
that just transversed the Santa Barbara Channel, and as
you know, the crustaceans and other creatures mig;ate through
this area, and the more derricks we put‘in there, the more
derricks they're going to have to dodge, like a slalom
course, you know.

And, you know, we're talking about worldwidz
ecological system of}which human beings are a part, an

integral part; and, you know, it's a life and death matter
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that we're talking about.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY:

MR. DAY: Thank you.

Janice Keller, of Get 0il Oht.

Welcome. Welcome.

[{He proceeded to play the guitar and sing.]

Janice Keller.

MS. KELLER: Thank you. Welcome to you, too.
I'd like to, before I give my written comments;
I'd like to say a couple of things about my background.

One is I walked to this hearing today. I try

120.

And this song is called "Before

Thank you for your testimony.

' to walk to work every day,‘and I feel that 1 am, you know,

; one of those bad environmentalists that people keep talking

about because I
but most of the
And I

sometling about

SUITE 203A
; WIS K BARBOR BLY D
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== I don't drive my car.

time I don't. So....

Sometimes I do,

also, at the last hearing, I mentioned

the o0il spill in 1969, and I don't know

in Santa Barpbara goes back a long ways.
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previous hearings; however, the staff report has given
rise to some concerns which I feel I muast address.

First, although it took some effért,'I did manage
to find responses to most cf Get Oil Out's written comments
which we submitted at the January 28th hearing. However,
as best as I can tell, comments 9, 13, 14, 16, 19, 23,

24, 28, 29 and 30 were not considered bynthe staff.

Until such time as these issues are fully and
accurately addressed, the EIR sihould not be ceriified.

Second: 00 feels thai ixs comments, as writtéﬁ,
and the staff's corresponding responses must be made physi-
cally a part of the final document when and ;f it is
certified.

Third, many of the staff's regepoases to our comments
of January 28th, both written and oral, were in fact n¢n-
responsive. For example, in Exhik't D on Page 5, GOO calied
fer and is still calling for the deletion of Platform Heron
from the project as a means of arriving at an environ-
mentally preferrable alternative. Howevar, the response
merely states that CEQA requires an environmentally preferrable
alternative to be s«dentified and dcesn't deal with the
lieron issve, ov refers to anyplace ir the SIR where the
issue might e discussed.

Another example: On Page 48, the respense to

G00's oral comment No. 3 is inconsistenc with the statement

Privcdla Pike
N o Reperine ” THLEVHONR
3637 E. HARBOR BLVD. ’ -
VENTURA, CA et (MU3) G5N-T770



&

-3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

93

—

23

25

122,

made on Page 12, dealing with disposal of drilliing mud.

The Page 12 comment indicates that the project description,
al lezast as to Platform HBeron, has been modified. on

the other nand, the Page 48 response indicates that this
hasn't occurred. What is the truth?

Cn Pajge 65, staff has missed ¢he point in
responding to G00's oral comment regarding the confusicn
which results from labeling a document both as--both a
finalizing addendum and the final EIR. Staff justifies
its response again by citing CEgA, the technigue used far
too often and inappropriately. '

GCC would also like to refer you to Page 68, i
staff's response to GOO's written comment No. &§. GOO is
very much aware that the response to comment section becomes
part of the final RIR/EIS: however, our request was to
have a specific respopse¢ incorporated in the text itself
adjacent to the topic in question.

Also on Page 68, in response to our comment
Mo. 10, has it really always been the policy of the State
Lands Commission to make removal of platforms a condition
of all projects?

There are other examples, bat I believe7that
I have just given yoa #nough to support my argument nat
the staff reportis inadequate and does not address some

of our concerns.
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Fourth; the staff report makes some assumptions
and omissions that give ris. to further question. On
Page 5, the staff apparently diminiches the significance
of noise from flaring bazed on the fact that the ARCO-—-
that ARCO has stated that operational flaring as analyzeg
in the EIR/EIS will not occur.

Until such a statement is reduced to writing,
i.2., by incorporation in the project descripticn, the
impact should still be dealt with as significant.

On Page 12 in 2 section I referred you to earlier
regardiag disposal of drilling mud, it is not enough
that ARCO has apparently agreed to amend the project
description as to Heron. The impact of Haven and Holly
still exists and must stili be considered.

For the above reasons, GOO feels certification
would be inappropriate at this time without fully
consideiing all of the cencerns, cumulatively and
individually, as expressed today and on January 28th.

Furthermore, GOO maintains its position that
Platform Heron must be deleted frow :he project. However,
if yo= decide to approve the project with Beron, then Heron
alone should be allowed to exist, and existing Platform
Holly s*ould be removed and Holly be, a=4 Haven, permanently
deleted from the project.

Additionally, we request a commitment from ARCO

Priscilla Pike
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that any new platforms resulting from this project be removed
in 28 years. 1In 20 years ARCO will have gotten all of
its writeoffs,
00 concurs wholeheartedly with the statements
made earlier by Ruth Saadi of the League of Women Voters
and Bob Sollen of the Sierra Club regarding the alleged
environmentally preferred alternative. |
Finally, we urge that the decision hearing on
the offshore portion of the Coal 0il Point project be held
in Santa Barbara no later than mid-May. I understand
that a mction to this effeci was net seconded earlier today,
but a local hearing is 2ssential, and GOO urges vou +o
reconsider that issue.
And as a final note, ycu mentioned earlier that
the consultant will be speaking after all the public comment

is done, and I don't think that's the best time for that

: to occur; I don't think they should be given the last word.

Thank vou.
CEL.AIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you,
Robert Seccano, former employee af ARCO 0il and

Gas. Mr. Seccano, welcome.

MR. SERRANO: Yes. My name is Rcbert Serrano,

124,

and -~
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Oh, Serrano.
MR. SERRANG: --and I'm a long~term resident
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of Goleta and I grew up in Goleta, going tc Isla Vista
Elementary School and Goleta Valley Junior High School
and Dos Pueblos High School, and I was an employee of ARCG

0il and Gas for approximately five years, and that was

the first-hand look that I had at the oil industry and

at big 0il, and I saw a lot over that period of *ime, and
my feelings are, after all of that, still pro-oil and not

exactly anti-ARCO.

But yet I am here to critique %he company just
a bit, as a former employee, because they critiqued me
during my entire course of employment, and so I'm just
here to do the same.

And I brecucht & picture-~-I don't know if you
can put it in the projection machine or not--but I'11l tell
you what it is: it's a picture of a friend of mine, and
we were hired one day apart by ZRCO 7il and Gas, and we
worked all the same jobs, roustabout and roughneck and
all the different jobs together, and he was killed in a
helicopter crash, and it was a shock to the company because
two of our employees were killed i~ that crash, and I never
got a charnce to give this picture .9 his wife and his kids
because the company didn't let me take the day off to go
to his funeral. So that's that.

I brought another picture, and this is a picture--

i apologize that it's not an enlargement. It's all the
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pictures on cne roll of fiim, and a lot of the pictures
are of the same thing, and that is the Java Sea. And the
Java Sea was the drill ship that drilled all the -- all
the wells that we're talking about, and they were right
off the coast of Isla vista for approximately a year.

And during that period of time I worked side

Tby side with all the employees ¢® the Java Sea, and we

rode the same boat back and forth to work and back home
to the pier, and I got to know a few of those guys and
the company, in all their infinite wisdom, sent that boat
to China and it sunk with 96 people or board; all dead.
And some of those pecple were local residents.

and really, the only reason why I've come before
the government is to 23k two things: and that's that the
government that I expect, that I hope for, will do two
things; and one is to guarantee that regardliess of which-
ever company preduces the oil--because there is a lot of

0il in the Santa Barbara Channel, and I was there to see

it, to the tune of a million doliars every two days, Platform
Holly--just based on that per-barrel price during the period

of time generally, generally, a million dollars every other

day.
And the State ot California is a partner in that,
and I understand that they make 50 percent at the well

head, and I think that that's a lot of money to go right

Priscilla Pike
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to the State of California.

And the only thing that I'm going to ask the
government is that the criteria that is important as far
as oil field workers and guys that eat their lunch, you
know, on an oiil platform, is that the mest important
criteria that the goverrment consider when they grant per-
mission to go ahead with a project because the o0il jis there,
someday it'll be produced; if it's not today, it will be
ten years from now or during a war or some other time,
is that the company that gets the right to produce that
oil have the best record of safety and the least fatalities
on the job.

And second of all, I was proud to be involved
with the project where we built a sea tent, the company
spent seven million bucks to put a tent down on the bottom
of the ocean the size of two football fields put teogether,
and, you know, it reduced the hydrocerbon emissions in
Santa Barbara County at the time, and we produced that
gas or. Platform lolly by 75 percent,. ‘

And I would like to say that the second responsi-

bility that I think that the government has to the commun-

‘nity is that the oil companies that are involved in producing

the oil and creating the profit fer themselves also be
involved with projects that will tiean up the beaches,

because I have a dream of being able to walk from my office
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to the beach at Santa Barbara and no¥ having tar on my
feet. And I wouldn't mind even being a part of that.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thark you very much.

Mr. Erin Lendrihas. Mr. Ranger?

MR. RANGER: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to respond--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I don't really think it's
necessary, Mr. Ranger. I don't tlsip'--

MR. RANGER: Fair enorgh.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --the Commission is--

MR. RANGER: I app ‘eciate that.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --doesn't sez the applicability
of that testimony.‘

MR. RANGER: Thank ySu.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Of courrce.

Miss Evin Lendrihas. Miss Lendrihas. How did

I do with the name?

MS. LANDRIHAS: Pretty good. Very well, thank

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: fThank you.

MS. LENDRIHAS: My name is Erin Lendrihasg, and
I've been a citizen here of Santa Barbara for the past
25 years, and I think the sole purpose of this hearing
is to determine whether the EIR is adequate and should

it be certified.

My opinion is that it is adequate and it should
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be certified, I think what I'm hearing here a* this hearing
is a lot of opposition %o oil itself. I really don't know
what the answer is to that; all I know is that we use oil
in our everyday lives. % really don't feel like I'm beineg
manipulated by Arab nations to determine what our economy
is going to be, and the price of our gasoline.

I would like to point out som~ of the positive
impact that this project will have if it is approved.

First of all, the marine terminal tanks will
be torn down. They currently hold oil. The barge comes
and removes the oil from those and carries it away. If
the EIR--if the project is approved, the oil will be piped
to shore, thus alleviating ghe necessity of a barge, and
that will reduce emissions, and it will alsc reduce vessel
traffic.

The existing Ellwood Plant will be converted
to an 0il facility only, and this will help reduce H,S

emissions that are there right now being used to sweeten

the gas. This will also help reduce some of the noise

that people are talking about, because they will be using
less machinery.

Whenever ['ve been at UCSB, I've never heard
any no‘se. I‘ve walked my dog there plenty of times, and
I've never beard any blatant noise.

I think that our need for o0il should far exceed

A
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any visual impact that this platform project will have.
We really--we've got te have 0il, and I think that ARCO
is willing to work with the people of Santa Barbara in
any way. They have to comply with the state agencies and
the county agencies, and I think that they do do that.

I support approval of the EIR. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank ¥ou very much,

Mr. Rcbert V. Duncan. Research assistant, Department
of Physics. Is Mr. Duncan here?

Mr. Bob Zacher. Ph.D. candidate, Department
of Physics. Mr. Zacher?

Paul Lee. Resident of Isla Vista. Mr. Lee?
Welceme, Mr. Lee.

MR. LEE: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission.

I've been a long- term resident of Isla Vista
now. It didn't seem that long ago when my family and I
first came here 25 yeérs ago. My wife was an employee
of Yale University at that time, and she wanted to move
to Califnrnia and so she came to Santa Barbara where che
has since grown up and become a professor, and she's a
professor of marine biclogy.

I've listened to her tales about what happens,
and today she's working. She's an emeritus,rbut she's
still working,. and so I couldn't get her to brgak off an

eﬁperimﬁnt, sO0 I thought I'd just come and spend a few
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minutes and tell you what we see, having come 0 live in
Is.a Vista for the past 25 years.

And, so I will tell yod just a lifttle bit about
where we are and where we are coming £rom, and then a few
more commen’s based on that, and then that is all I am
going to say.

What we did, when we came to Santa Barbara, was
we moved to Isla Vista, and we moved to Isla Vista because
we could walk to work if we’wanted to, or bicycle to work,
and so we could live with the studénts that she was working
with, and so on. ¥

And, I was very fortunate. I am an industrial
pPhysicist. I just happen to--the work that I was doing
alse turned out to be of interestkét UCSB, and so they
appointed me an adjunct professor of thsics, and so I
have spent some 14 years doing that,. and élso working with
students, and living in tna: environment.

And, to do this, we built a house. We bougtrt
the land right on the--in the map, it is right on the ocean.
We lock over the cliff, ard we built a house that is 95

percent glass in the walls. It is a little tiny house

|| that we can sit up on two feet and look around at the world,

and enjoy life, and look forward to fevazing, as the years
go by.

And, when we built that house, and bought the
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land for it, and so on, we found out that the region we
were building in wa§ zoned. It was zoned a residential
2one, in fact, a residential zocne for single families,
and no one was allowed to builgé a factory in that zone.
We didn't worry about buil@ing a house, and we could look
at the stars, and we could smell the breeze, and we could
watch the whales go by, and I could look out and ses the
beautiful girls that ran on the path in front of thne house.
Everything was just gorgeous.

| CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We wouldn't have the nerve

to take that away from you.

MR. LEE: I do think that there something wrong

I read the EIR. I have read lots of other EIRs
because I have also been a consultant to the EPA, and then
to the Scuthern California Edison Company, and various
companies in working in this kind of thing. I am appalled
over the EIR. It doesn't address the subject. I don't
think so, and I think You should get another one. -

And, aluo You should worry about who wrote the
EIR. What are thsir qualifications for doing? And, wha;
are their motivations for doing it? Who pays for writing

that EIR?

And, I think also, maybe one should look at one

132,

more thing, why if it is such a hot project, to drill this 0il?
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Is it really necessary right now? The oil reserves are
necessary, I agre2, but who gets the money for it now?
And, I think it is quite clear who gets the money, the
State cf California and ARCO. And, who else does it help?
I don't know.

That is about all that I wantéd to say.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

I have 12 witness slips left here. TLet me see
how many of these people are in the audience and stilil
desiré to testify, keeping in mind that You are hopefully
going to add something new to the testimony, that has not
been heard today, yet?

Peter Muennig? Mr. Muennig here?’

MR. MEUNNIG: VYes.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ¥Martin Kellogg? Mr. Kellogg

here?

[No response.]

All right. William Pennings?

MR. PENNINGS:  Yes.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Scott Wilson? Emilio
Pozzi?

MR. POZ2ZI: Here.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTEY: Gina Brown? Joar.ne Emerliné?

Walter wWilliams. Andrew Bernal? I think he is coming

' back late.
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Kinberley Coy?

MS. CO¥: Yes, I'm herza.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Mark Alling?

MR. ALLING: Here.

CHAIRMAN MC;CARTHY: Chris Gallery?

MS. GALLERY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right, thank you.

Let's start with Mr. Peter Muennig.

Mr. Muennig, did I do all rigkt with the rame,
Mr. Muennig?

MR. MUENNIG: That's Muennig.

CEATRMAN MC CARTHY: Muennig, thank you.

MR. MUENNIG: Close enough, though.

First of all, I would like to say, as a former
student of Dr. Anderson here, that I have 100 percent respect
for him, and I very much agree with everything he has to
say.

And, second/of all, I would like to say that
a@s a member of the American Indian Student Association
at UCSB, 1 speak for the 60-plus students in that organization
in protest of the raping of cur land and beaches, that
éoxporations like AiCO are committing. This is a crime
that must be stoprzd now. '

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: William Pennings.
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6 || Extension by Paul Erlick, that I would like to read because

Mr. Pennings, welcome.

MR. PENNINGS: I am 20 years old, and a student

3 in town, and I live in Isla Vista.

I would just like to read ~omething here. It

514 is a small part of an introduction from- a book called,

7 it reflects what I feel about all of the offshore drilling

8 1 in the area, and it is called "The Rivet Poppers.®
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"As you walk from the terminal towards your

airliner, you notice a man on the ladder
busily prying rivets out its wing. Somewhat
concerned, you saunter over to the fivet popper
and ask him just what the hell he is duing?

'TI work for the airline, Growth Mar.ia Air
Continental,' the man informs you, and the
airline has discovered that it can seli tha
rivets for $2 a piece.

'But,how do you kncw that you won't fataliy
weaken the wing doihg that?' Ycu enquire.
‘Don't worry,' he assures you, 'I am certain
the manufacturer made this plahe much stronger
than it needs to be, so no harm is done, and
besides, I have taken lots of rivets from

the wing, and it hasn't fallen off yet.

Growth Mania Airline needs the money. If we
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didn’t pop the rivets Growth Mania

wouldn't be able to contirue expanding,

and I reed the commission “hey pay me,

$.50 a rivet.'

'You must be out of your mind!‘r

'I told you not to worry. I know what I

am doing. As a matter of fact, I am going

to £ly on this flight, also, so you can

sea there is nothing to be concerned about.'

Any sane person wculd, of course, go back

and report this “ibbering idiot and Growth
Maria Airlines to the FAA, and make reservations
on another carrier. You never have to fly on
an airliner, buﬁ unfortuﬁately, all of us are
passengers - a very large spacecraft, one which
we have no option but to fly, and frightenly

it is swarming with rivet boppers, behaving in
ways énalogous to that just described.”

is how ARCO is going abouf tearing up the eartb.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. |
Emmilio Pozzi.

Mr. Pozzi.

MR. PO22I: Good afterncon. My name is Emilio Pozz2i,

and I am an off-campus rep for the AS Leg Council, and

I spcke here at the last hearing, and I would like to pass
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around the bill that was written on this proposal, and
there was an election that was taken by the associated

students oa the 11th of February, 1987, representing 18,000

! students, and I would just skip all of the "Wher~as" and

read the "Therefore,"” which says:
"THEREFORE, let it be resolve& that the

'86 - '87 Leg Council is completed opposed

to all aspects of the ARCO Coal 0Oil Point

project, and respectfully asks the State

Lands Commission to put the envircnment ahead

cf profits." -

And, I think that states what the students are here to
say, and I think that is ali that I got to say.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Mr. Pozzi.

Kimberley Coy? Kimberley Coy?

Welcome.

ME. COY: Hi, my name is Kimberley Coy, and 1
am an Isla Vista resident.

I jﬁst thought the Commission should be officially
aware of some of the posters that have been circulated
in Isla Vista in the last few weeks. Thé reason *+hat I
know they have been circulated there is because I am one
of the people who circulated them. |

You can go ahead and put the next one on, if

you would like. [Referring to the overhead projector.]

A
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This was our answe> to ARCO's probably $1400
or $1500 ad in the Santa Barbara News Press. We didn't

sell enough buttons to buy the ad, but that is what we

' said about it, okay.

And, that one., you can't read very well. It
is a take off on a 60's poster, abouﬁ "And Children, Too,
in Viet Nam.” 1It says, "Question: And, children, too?
Answer: And, children, too."

And, then the bottom line, is, "Hydrogen sulfide

- kills."

You can just leave that one up there, i7 you
would like. "

Nobody said very much today about good old Interior
Secretary Hodel, who has a five-year plan for oil developiizgnt
along the California coast. He has apparently toid us
that if we don't know how to take caré/ofkgur own coastline,
and destroy it properiy, he will be gléd fo do it €or
us.

There were 50 state legislators who filed a class
action suit against the federal governmentc, and ever tﬁey,
after they filed, said their suit probably wouldn't help
much.

I don't krow this. Were any of You among any
of the government cfficials that filed that class action

suit? Or, are you not in that group?
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I have personally delivered
150,000 petltlons to the previous Secretary of Interlor,
and have taken a number of p051t10ns regarding Mr. Hadel'
retreat frem the compromise of a Year ago, so I guess it
is fair to say that I am on record .on prcbably two dozen
occasions holding press conferences and joining with other
officials.

MR. COY: Great. Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I wrote Mr. Hodel short.ly
after his plan was announced, indicating my opposition,
and willingness to meet with him, or a ﬁémber of his staff,
to see if he wouldn't dramatically curtail his plan.

MS. COY: Okay. : e

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: And, I am sure that you
are aware that the Governor has "ritlcized \e Hodel plan.

MS. coy: Okéy, okay, thank you‘~ﬁ/

If the state makes a strong and lcgical statement
right now, regarding responsible oil development off of
the California coast during'these hearings, “truly the ryture'
of California could be effected in a mére positive way\4
than it might be if you don't.

The State Lands Commission has hére the chance
te start influencing the oil companies to makevplans that
make sense, not just dollars. You have the chance to 1nf1uence

your stasf to rise above the mentality of the bureaucrat,
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1 whose job description is to obfuscate and confuse,

2’|l and you have a chance to tell them that they too hold the

3 || public trust. You need to assure them that their heads

4 || won't role if they tell you honestly next time that a three-
5 year EIR that cost $4 million is all screwed up--is all

6 screwed up. .

7 Their staff report was a scattershot denial of

8 everything that everybody said.  Some people who testified

9 || were intimate--eminently more qualified to pass judgment
io on facts about this case, than the SLC staff.
n g You have the chance to demand from private uontractors

12 | an EIR that covers all of the impacts, which are not-=gvered

13 in this EIR, and you have a chance to ask for an 1nc1usionc
M | of all psychological, biological, and che~ical studies |

15 required, and you can start to do all of fgis by:

16 1. Nﬁi certifying this EIR. W
17 2. ﬁkjecting the propoéal entirely, the no-prgject k
18 || alternative. |

19 3. Rgi&g;ing Platform Hercn, and allowing--according

20 | to Dr. Wallace's ﬁﬁeech for the county--development offfi

21 this lease anyway, so maybe you won't get stuck holding

22 |t the financial bag.

23 Also, I understand *hat everybody on the:Commigsion

24 || is very busy, and they have full-time jobs elsewhere, but

%3 || during the last public hearings that we have had on this
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in santa Barbara--for which I do personaliy also thank

you for coming--there were se%era; absences by Commissioners
during the hearinygs. Commissioner Ordway was, at that
point, the one who stayed and listened to the rest ol us.

She, at that time, assured us that the rest of you who

-were not here would read the transcript.

11!41 .

I don't understand why, for the next public hearing, -

why it couldn't be in Santa Barbara, and Commissioner Ordway,
who told us that she reads the transcripts anyway, would
recd them up there. I still think you could have the\public
hearing down here, and I wish you would consider that,
because there is a lot of us who probably couldn't get

to Sacramento.

We are trying real hard rot to repeat aurselvés.

- It is hard to do that sometimes. We are not ptblic speakers,

and we haven't been trained, but we have tried to keep
comments thorough. We have seen people throw pages of
speeches away, not to repeat things, but I am not sure
that we can all get off work that long to take off up to
Sacramento, and it has been nice what you have shown in

the past, the interest in hearing public opinion, but as
you know what comes last, right before the decision, does
probably ﬂﬁve more of an impact on what>your decision might
be, and I think we would ail feel better if we knew that

we had a chance anyway, to address the issue.
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I also should remind the Commission, in one more
repetition, that the appellate courts of California have
repéatediy upheld several cases in which homecwners were _
granted damages for invasion of their property by environmentalw
influences--not on their land, but nearby. 1In one case,
the smell from sewage treatment plant, in other cases,
the noise from freeways. We will have both such impacts

on our homes in Isla Vista.

The State of California, the State Lands chmissigp,
will open itself up to class action litigation from the -
public if they approve this project, particular Platform
Heron.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CA/IHY: Mr. Mark Alling.

Mr. Alling. -

MR. ALLING: Good afterncon. My name is Mark

“Alling. I would like to address an issue which 1 don't

feel has been addressed yet.

It is an issue that requires a little foresight,
and a lictle history. 1In one word, it i§»§tudents. There
are about 20,000 of them in Isla Vista, and it is only
a square mile, not to mentiocn a few thousand other people
who happen to live there.

These students tend toc be reactionary, the way

they handle situations, and the way they:deal with progiess
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in government.

what is going to happéhfsl think, is students
today--yi>u know, we could have £illed this room quite easily
had thiz not been the last week of school, and people are
scrambllng to save their yrades.

Students tend‘tc be extrumely short sighted,
hecause thkzv are new at doing thinés, Lhey afe learning.
They tend to be reactionary when things happen. 1Instead
of having the foresight to take care of things before hand, |
which would have been nice if we could have got the whole ]
campus ¢ut here to say how tpgy felt about this.

Tﬁéy are probabiy goinétto react when the rigs show ' |

up in the channel, and what could happen is, they might
not necessarlly act respensibly, as has been seen in the
past. In fact, Isla Vista has quite a reputatlon for reacting,
as thé,51tuatlon\ *‘n February, 1970 would quite clearly
illustrate.

Students haven't forgot black Tuesday, in 1969,
and they will react. There could be thousands of people
in.theAwater, you knbw, putting their bodies ﬁnderneath
this rig when they want to set the drills, and you know,
that may sound kind of funny now, but they will be there.

And, how ARCO is going to deal with this, and
how the state is going to deal with this, is something

that I think they need to consider now.
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The student population, I think, was pPessibly
even tcrgeted by ARCO, because they are a transient population,
you krow, they come and they stay a few yeais, and they
leave. They are not going to vorry about it, right?

The problem is that students get frustrated guickly,

and instead of writing thousand of letters to Congressmen,

ﬂ what they are going to do is to throw rodks, or they are

going to go out there and, you know, drop paint bombs on

the rig.

I don't know what is going to happen. What I

am saying is that what we are setting up here is--we are

setting up the grounds for an extreme conflict that could
happen here, if students become frustrated, and theypfeel
like their voice is not being heard now.
They zertainly aren't going to become more quiet, -
that's for sure. Students own boats, and students have
pilot licenses, and I think that ARCO is taunting“a reactionary
action from these students. They are putting a rig right
off of campus, so that the students see it every day, and
they know that the students oppose this. Wwhat do they
think the students are going to do? Do they think they
| are going to sit there and watch it dump o0il all over them?
l I doubt it. 7
I think what we are dealing with here is an unpredictable

emotional reéctionary group of people, who live in a close
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knit community. Wwhen they get blasted by sulfur gas, you
can bet they are going fo blast back. UCSB is like a container

of highly volatile liquid. If you don't disturb it, it

T will sit quietly on the shelf, but knock it off, and you

créate a life-threatening situation.

I think this is a péint that must be considered,

a fact that you could be creating another situation like
the ore that got the bank burned down in 196%. I don't
know.A |

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Chris Gallery--I'm sorry,
Ms. Chris Gallery. \

” MS. GALLERY: I live at the end of Tiigo Road
in Isla Vista.

There are about 600 children in the public elementary
schools from pre-school through 6th grade in I.V. There
are at least three other pre-schools there that I know
of, and there are hundreds more children under the age
of 4 and ove£ the age of 11. The Isla Vista Eleﬁéntary
Schoél is Jdocated about half a mile from the beach.

My point is that there are lots of kids that
live in I.V. Western Isla Vista s a stable neighborhood
of families that have lived there for years, and would
like to expect to continue to live there.

I am afrald that the health, the safety, and
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ety

Eos well being of our chlldren in particular will be jeopardized
by the project's toxic fumes, which may pollute our zir,

and that the quality of life will be diminished by the

presence of thejplatfcrms, with their attendant adverse

impacts on the environment. )

I have a number of other reasons witk which tec
object to the project ih any form, the aeéihetic-reasons,
othar serious envifonmental reasons, property value reasons,
but the overriding reason is that it will render Isla Vista
an unsafe area in which to raise children. 7
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very ﬁugh.

Andrew Barnal? Thanks for coming back, Mr. Barnal.

‘MR. BARNAL: = Thank you for hearing me the other

- time.

Okay, my nawe is Andrew Barnal. I am a new resident
to Santa Barbara. I will be celebrating one ysar next

mOnth . ~TN, ’

Okay, though I am new tc the area, I ar not new

to the issues of responsibility, environmental safety,

‘and growing needs of energy. I iunderstand the predicament

that our countrv is in, and I knoﬁ who is at fault, okay.

B I would like to first express some perscnal ovinions
that I believe many other people may share 25 well. I
believe the substance of the issue»bf thg\éil Gevelopment

ofg of our coast at this stzge of the qamé‘is primarily
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cost of energy production, and that their product price

“at its base does not reflect iruly the cost we pay when

147.

a quality versus a quantity profit situation, okay.

I believe that most of us‘Qant clean air. we
want clean water. We want improvement in our environ#&nt,
instead of abuser; and we aiso would like leadership in
high places, okay. ’

I also believe that many of us would like to
see the advent of a solar age, where we have development
in alternatives to~sources@of energy other than oil, okay.

The NRC, awhile back, proposed -a novel idez cf
determining proper costs for energy, relative to competitive e?%
sources, okay. What I intend to suggest here is that the
oil companies have a distinct advanfage, okay, because
they don' t pay for the true cost of Producing their produchf*ﬁi
They don't pay the cost for capital egquipment to protect '
our air. They don't pay the cost for honest communications
with the citizens. They don't pay the cost for management
strategy that is on a long°terd‘EESis, as dpposed to a
short-term profit gain basis, okay.

Until théy pay these costs, I would like to alsc

assert that they have an unfair advantage, relative to ”

they produce oil. o -7

of course, they will argue that the consumerx

will pay these costs, if they were to make a sincere

. Prideilin Pike
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effort to protect our environment. I might suggest that

we have always paid, so don't insult our intelligence.

They possess our land. They possess much of our coast

at this time, and many believe that they alsos own some

of our politicians, okny.

OCn my wish ligt I included leadership. Now,

awhile baok when Ronald Reagan promised a new dynamic country

and unified us into mﬁny factions, if he oou;d have seen

- then the value ofvfoliowing through on President Carter's

lead, that is, the creation of incentives and government
assistance in the development of ‘domestic alternatives

to foiwign oil,/and other technologies relative to energy

conservation, we wouldn t be havxng some of these problems |

betwien oil and the public.

“Now, a man who wrote the book on civil gisobedienoe~w\

for the students around--Henry Davia Thoreau, he--1 guote
him in szying it is not characteristic of wisdom to do

desper’te things, ckay.

Now, if Rorald Reagan also could have remembered
. the early '70s, and if he had pressed forward with Mr.

Carter's efforts db es tablish a comprehensxve eneigy polioy,

there would be no foundation for the argument that our
need for energy is now more desperate and our national

security at risk, and I give some fault to Nancy Reagan
for not telling him. ‘ .
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Ckay, finally, we'are in very unusual times.

- We have sexual diseases destroyiag society and individuals,

we have sex education proposing to destroy innocence in
the classroom, drugs everywhere and they afe teaching kids
tOzQay, "No." So, I Y.int it on record that Andy Barnal
is just saying, “"No."
- Thank ye:.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.
Dan Zumwinkle, resident assistant, Santa Cruz
Hall.
MR. ZUMWINKLE: What's that?
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I was jﬁst mentioning that =
you were a resident assistant-- ) 74 |
MR. ZUMWINKLE: Oh, yes. i
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --at the Santa Cruz Hall. o
™ MR. ZUMWINKLE: Yeah, for those of you who don't
know, Santa Cruz Hall is the on-campus £esident hall. it
is thggfarthéét out on Goleta Poiat, and that is where 7
I am ifresiﬂent assistant, and I could mention things like
how angry m& people are in my building, about the aésthetics
that has been destroyed, the air quality;‘the tar on the )
beaches, the water quallty, and a grgat threat: to the communlty.—
And, I have heard things like how this projﬂct
is going to beneflt the economics of the cormmunity, the

university, and promote 3 national security, and this is

. ——

JENEN
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kind of often, because it seems that the question to me
seems to be how much can we get away with stressing od§
environment? How much stress can we put on it until it -

breaks? Because ARCO Oil is going to say, "Yes, yés, we

‘are going to pollute, that is inevitable, but it won't

.be. that much. We can get away with ic."

To me, it is not that kind of a question. It
is,lto me, 6ur environment has reached really maximum stress

levels as it is. We have a*certgin user mentality that

Jis squeezing the environment at the experise of the environment, .

[

énd this is really unacceptabigir »

Now, what am I %alkiﬁéiﬁbout there? I am talking
on a language which really has no clout, a level which
right now is distant. It doesn't mean anything right now.
1t is éomething that doesn't get things done, unfottunately,
so I have to address a different kind bf level here, and
that is the one with the EIR, itse%f.

| Now, if the EIR--the EIR is obviously insufficient,
in terms of the damage impact, the emergency réﬁponse,
the cumulative efféct }ou mentioned yourself of all of
the oil wells ithemselves, and this is what we can address,
something we can attack, a goal, because like I said, the
other @evel of ﬁhe environment above our user mentality

is just something that iz really far off in the distance,

unfortunately. -
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The platfcrm as a preferable alternative in the

- EIR is really scary to m2. 7 mean, as an preferable aiternative.

Think <bout that. And,’ydu can say, “Yeah, yeah, we are

just going to ignore that part of it,“~and I even question .

"~ that, i? /¥ou can, but the implications and rami‘icatlons

of certifylng this EIR are--cculd be tremendous to anything
that comes down later on any type of environmental“%ggues B
resditing from platforms wanting to be develcped anywhere
else. | V
And, it is just--I just want to say finally,
thatienQironmentally speakinq--environﬁeﬂtally speaking--
a preferable alternative would obvioasly be no platform
at all. That is just the obvious bottom line.
' Thank vou. .
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you v&ry much.
) Michael Boyd Director of the Isla Vista Recrention
and ;arks District. Wesicome Mr. Boyd.
MR. BOYD: Hi. First I have got some ques;ions
on this thing that I received in the mail here. i
First, it is my understanding that the{§taf£
is recommending that you certify the Environmenta@\xmpact
Report. 1Is th&t correct? This hasn't changed? Aé“pf\
this‘point? No. 3, under staff recommendaiiohs? Iﬂ)is

the same? e

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Right.
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'MR. BOYD: My other question is in the comment,
you have a sectlon in here on comments, publlc comments,
and then there 1s a response. I am curious. Is this a

response from the State Lznds Commission staff? or, from

\‘ =

the consultant that did the EIR?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I would like Dwight
to answer that. ' ) |

DWIGHT SANDERS: Dwight Sanders, State Lands
Commission staff.

Both, ﬁr. Boyd.

MR. BOYD: But, okay, well first what I would

11ke to comment on is in~-at the lﬁut hearing, I provxded

- Some oral comments, and I feel that, at least in nne case,

it was--that what is reported as what--what is reparted ,27
that I said isn't what actually what I said, and I went

back and I l.sten#d to the Cox Cable rebrbadcastﬁof the

hearing, and everything, and it--and I heard what I said,

and it is not correct in here, and 1 feel that you should

go back and maybe listen to the Cox caﬁle replaying of

the rearings, and,maké sure -that the comments that you

have from péqple here are.accurafely refiected; because

in the one that I am specifically ialkiﬁi*agggt, it says : '
that I said there was no'fog in 1I.v., and specifiéally E
what I stated was there was fog in I.V. and that it was :

dissclving my motorcyc;e, and so I kind of 'feelrthat if*w

S
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was estimated L. “2 ¥ess than the incremental revenue, ¥,

!

153,

made it sornd like I didn't think there was acid rain affects,
and in fact, I feel there is,

And, then also, what I ‘would like to comment 7
about, at the last hearing I ecmmented on some of the socioeconomic
1ssues, yet in the response my comment isn't even included, v
and so I kind of feel that some of the assump :ions on that
secticn are errcnecus. ' - s i T
’ And, specifically, wﬁat I would.iike to talk
about is in one section, there is-~I guess it is pageQST-mz
when you are respon&ing to‘Robext Scollen's comheits on B
impacts on public revenues, recreation; and tourism, commercial
sports flshlng. your response to this person's camment .
is that the public servxce and public finance sectzon,of -

this document is a study of the socxoeconom;c impacts, | -

and a beneficial socioeconomic impact was identified when

incremental costs of providing services in a jurisdiction < |

calculated to flow to the jurisdiction, from added taxes

atfributed to the project and its associated population.

Well, I feel that this--icu are assuming that L B

in fact-that those revenues are going tc flow to the impacted

populatlcn, and as I said at the last rearlng, and the

hearing prev;ous to that, we beiieve that in fact those SN

reveniues dc not flow to the impacted area, and specifically A

Isla Vista has in the past been cﬁi out of the picture,

- Priscilla Pike
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as far as the‘tax revenués that co~ > back from fhese pProjects.
And. we have brought this issue up in the past,

and at the last hearing I talked to you about Public Resource

Code 6817 and I dug out some old cpr;esﬁbndence that I

received from State Lards Commission on this, and in theére .

it specified that thé County of Santa Barbara was e;igible‘ 7

§9r an alldcation of 6817 furds on the basis of Isla Vista

Beach, and specifically what I was told was that in order

to be eligikle to receive these funds the city must own

or operate within its--the city oi county must own or operate

within its city iimits a portion cf ocean frontage as a

- public park fiee of charge, and that the tides and submerged

lands within the city's limit~--must be Qithin the city'’'s
limits, whichAare leased by the State Lands Commission
for oil and gas development. '

Now, our problem is that in I.V.--one of our
problems is that--a big problem with this project is that

in the past, and we exzoct in the future, the funds that

the county has been receiving hasn't been spent to mitigate :

' the lmpact, okay.

And, I have provided with you--provided you all
a copy of a recent edition &f the 1.V, Freé Press and I
just would ask you to open up to--it is about the third
from the back Page here, if you could look. I Just want

you to *ook at these plctures,\speczflcally is what I am

v‘ e
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Now, as you can see, this is our beach access

The county has been receiving this money for

years and years from Holly, and T think this illustrates

us with the money that they have been receiving.

So, I just want--my point in bringing this up

| and it is a concern to us that we-=if you approve this

procject, that the county is going to cet a windfall, in

is 9v¥ing tc exceed ‘lie costs of their services to us, because

their services to us don't cast anything right now, it

So, I just feel that before you certify this

are -receiving and how those revenues are being utilized

to provide the services to our community, which is going

the position of the Board of Directors of the Park and -

Priscilla 'Plk;
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ways. The county is responsible to maintain these access

ways tc the beach. As you can see, they haven't been doing

well the level of service that thercountx has been providing
is just to illustrate to you that in factfthis is a problam,

fact, sure and prchably the mcney they are going to receive

EIR that you should make sure that you really examine what

is happening to the revenues that the county and the state

And, finally, I would finish by saying--by reiterating
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Recreation District, which is that we support the no-project

alternative, and that we request that your Commission--

that this Commission deny the project with prejudice, on

the basis of unmitigated adverse environmental and socioeconomic .

impacts.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Two final witnesses, Bobbie Rich, and then Clem

Shute.

Is Bobbie Rich here?

[No response.) : -

All right, then I will ask Mr. Clem Shute, who

is a representative to the consultant--

Bobbie Rich is here? 2Zh, I'm

MS. RICH:

is one of my nicknames, and Bobbalynx is another one of

my nicknames, ard I bring a lynx that recently came into

sorry.

My given name is Alberta. Bobbie

my life, with me here to help me fzel my childness, I gquess,

and help us all maybe do that, and I'challengé any of us
who didn‘f'have a nickname as a child, by somebody who

really loved us, to create one and a fantasy to go with

it, to remind us of our children.

And, also I bring this lynx.

One time I was

hitch hiking through Canada whe: I was 19, and I got a

ride.with a gentleman who had some guns-in his car, and

SUITE 263A
%33 E. HARBOR BLYD.
VENTURA, CA 530!
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he saw a lynx alongaidé of the road.ZIt get out of %he
car, killed the IYnx, went bver, looked at it, kind of
gloated at the blood flowing out of its mouth, and we drove
off. And, it was for me, like whoz, and I feel a lot that
way about the oil companies' lack of feeling for the general
population, and I hope that changes. -

As an I.Y. resident, I have already beén adversely
affected by offshore platform~, and I have been in the
past called to report sulfur smells in Isla Vista{ from
a platfoxm that is located much further than the one that
is proposed. _

I bring this cup. “ne of the things I think
that we need to address is conservation of energy, and I, a
couple of years ago, swore that I would quit using styrofoam
because generally it is used one time and thrown away,
It is a petroleum product. It doesn't break down in the
environment.

We are teaching oﬁr children to do that same
thing, because they are going to do what we do, and it
is the same with 2 lot of plastics. Some piastics we need.
Tpere are a loﬁ‘of them “hat we don't need, and I challenge
us to address that issue, aad I think the oil companies
in general have encouraged us to be a throw-away nation,
and’iﬂhave a lot of problem with that.

Also, I feel that the oil companies have consistently
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blocked the development of alternative énergy sources,
such as alcohol as fuel. I was a few years ago at a press e
conference which Mr. Fuller was present, alorig with a gentleman
who produced a 8-part series for television, called, "Alcohol ’
as Fuel" which inciuded the conversion of a carburetor

to use alcohol,'and that pfogram got blocked from being

seen on television. I think, from what I undeérstand, the

0il companies pretty much have our media in this country

tied up, and I don't like that.

I don't own a car now. I don't drive. I probably

walk five to ten miles a day, or walk prchably ten miles

a day, and I feel much healthier for it, and I hope that
we will all start doing more of that.

' As for fertll’zwrs from petroleum, my Jnderstandlng
is that theydeplete the soil, devitalize our foods, and
poison the ground water, and so I don't think that is a
goéd reason to develop oil use.

And, I would like to encourage Nancy Ordway to
come to a hearing here. I heard you sort of say, not that
it was impossible, but that it was.difficult, and if there
is anything I can do to make it easier for you to éo that,
I would be most willing to help, if there is anything.

It would %< impossible for a lot of -‘peaple here.
to go to Sacramento, and so I would appreciate any fugther

consideratlon you would have for that.
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Also, I want to say that I recently leafhed from
a friend who watches television a lot--I don't have one,
but--that the suicide rate in this country now is highest e
among teenagers, and I would say that is because at this
point in time we value the dollar more than ﬂe’are vaiuing
human rights, and 1 again think we need to change that.

In closing, I would just 1ike to say a few words
that T say to myself everyday to remind myself that even
someone that I hate really muchk, whoever it is, has to
be taken into the circle, whoever it is, and that I need
to work té dig deep within my own self to love whoever,
and whatever, and try to understand whereﬁit'is they are /
coming from and help them change to get back to their humanness,
and these words are:

"I open myself to the spirit of love and

truth, and join with others for the healing

and transformation of human kind." |
And, I pray that any decisions that anyone here hac to -
make are done with that in mind.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Mr. Clem shute, representing the consultants.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: WNr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: MS«":»De@.’ick, cid you have

something you wanted to say?
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, I would like
to--the Coastal Commission has asked us to put some written
comments into the record, and I would like to do that now.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: AIl right, go ahead.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Shute.

MR. SHUTE: Mr. Chairman ah@_ﬁéﬁgers of the Commission,
my name is ClementShute. I am an attorney, and I have
been working with the Chambers Group since the outset of
the preparation of this enviionmental documert. It has
been my charge tc provide legal review in connection with
the preparation of this doéument.

As you know, Chambers is the lead consulting.
firm responsible for the preparation of the report.

You have heard many hours of testimony now coricerning
the quality of the EIR/EIS, and we belicve that it i7 necessary

to clarify the record by pointing out the experience and

~ompetence of the people 110 prepared this complex environmental

study.

*
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It is a very impressive list, there are lots of Ph.D.'s,
years and years arnd years of field experience in the

related areas, a lot of dedication and a lot of high caliber
effort that went into this. »

And, of course, there was very close coordination
with yonr dedicated staff, and the staffs of the other agencies
that participated in the Joint Review process.

We would also like to point out that the inadequacies:
thét have been charged during the course of these hearings,
don't exist. The document was prepared using a Qery
conservative philosophy. Whenever there was any dbubt

in the minds of people, as to whether there was a significant

effect from a particular component, the particular impact

was labeled as "significant" and given a Class 1 status,
and if you will look at the list of the Class 1 impacts,
it is quite extensive.

Aﬁ example cf that would be these platforms offshcre
and their aesthetic impact. There has begn/a lot of discussion
and debate about whether the platform would be visible?

How high it would be visible? How much intruSién it would
be? But, the fact remains that the document says that

ary offshcre platform is a Class 1 impact. That méans

it is unmitigable. It will have a significant adverse
effect on the environment ang nothing can be dbne about

it‘
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. So, in many ways a lot of the discussions about
the precise consequence, and the lens that was used, is
irrelevant to the fact that it has been labeled Class 1
and the public and you are aware that it is a major impact
and not much can be done about it.

Further, whenever a mitigation measure was identified,
it was then evaluated to see whether it would be effective
in reducing or eliminating the significan: zffect on the
environment. Again, whenever there was doubt, it was labeled
as not being effective, and the impact continued to carry

a Class 1 designation.

There are a lot of subjécts that have been discusse@ '
here, and which are included in the EIR, and which bY law
are not even required to be in a CEQA or NEPA document.
For exampie, so called "quality of life" issues, the ability

of The university to recruit and retain faculty, the quality

or life in Isla Vista., Those are serious issues, I don't

doubt it. There are court cases which say that the social
impacts of that nature are not required to be discussed
in an environmental document, because ocur legislature has
said that physical effects on the 2nvironment are what
are to be assessed, and that doesn;t include people having
to mave, or effect on property values. ' |

But, nevertheless, a good faith;effcrt has been

made to include and discuss those areas.
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There havé been lots of arguments with the data
or methodology used in providing certain parts of information
in the documents. I think that all that demonstrates is
that we are in a very complex subject area, tr&ing to project
future conditions, in a situation with less than perfect
knowledge, and with less than complete scientific data.
I don't think that iilustrates the deficiency of the docﬁment.
It illuétrates that professional judgments can differ,
when you have a lack of certainty as to future conditions.
Further, in order to set the record straight,
we would like to present statements. originally Qe had
intended to have those statements summarized by the particular
authors, but in the interest of tine, we will not do that.
What you have before you are statements from
Mr. John Westermeier, who is the Project Manager; Mr. Andrew
Nelson, who is the Deputy Project Manager; Dr. Noel Davis,
who prepared the marine biology aspects of the report;
and Dr. Margaret Lobnitz, who was responsible for the
air quality axalysis in the report.
Ahd, when you review thcse statements, you vill

see that the key aspects of the issues that have been raised

here in the public discussion are addressed there, and

that in each instance, modeling for air quality was done . by
more than one model, ang conservative approaches were used.

With the marine biolégy analysis, in fact, the
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information Laing provided byrth&'university concerning
sub-lethal effects on animals is acknowledged in the reporzc,
and sub-lethal effects from pollution are acknowledged
as significant environmental impagt.
We would like to make both the resumes and thc
statements a part of the record, for your consideration.
And, finally, I would like to say that afver
having listened to this testimony, it is evident to me
that this document is serving the publlc disclosure purpose

contemplated by both the California Environmental Quality

is public disclosure. Because, if you will listen closely,
you will find %hat many of the people who have been testifying
have been using the informatison from the report to make

their point concerning the environmentalvconsequences of

this project, and it is just that kind of educated dlscu551on
which the law contemplated.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Let me ask you, Mr. Shute,
were there any members of the Chambers Group who served
as consultants in the writirg of this EIR/EIS? Were there
any of .hose present here today, heard anyrtestimony today
that is important to be answered with specificity, so that
the members of the Commissizn have that information in

front of them as they consider what is in the EIR? All

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Services - TELEPHONY
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD. 53 GHR-7770
VENTURA, CA 8301 (KOG} 638777




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

165.

of the testimony that's been heard, plus mpocific conment
on any issues raised today?

Have you had an opportunity--

- MR. SHUTE: Yes, Mr. Chairman--
| CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --I don't know how many
are here today?

MR. SHUTE: Well, thank you.

I meant to point. out that all of the major project
authors, or chapter authors, or discipline authors, are
here, available to answer your questions.

We have been closely monitoring each issue as
it is brought out in public, discussing it with people,
seeing whether it needed any elaboration, and I think the
best way we can serve you in that regard is to be available
to answer questions.

It is my opinion that the matters which have
come up have not been areas that require a change in the
description in the environmental documents, but we would
just be able to answer your questions, if you had any.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That any of the points raised
today, are either covered in the EIR, or in the responses
listed in today'ézmeeting document?

MR. SHUYS: Well, the respohses are an attempt

to summarize earlier public testimony.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Right, I appreciate that.
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My question uow is, do any of the principles
from the Chambers Group cite any testimony the; heard today,
which is scmething different than w2 heard at the previous
two public hearings?

MR. SHUTE: I don't think so. I am looking
at heads shaking, and I think that the members of the public
who have testified have tried very earnestly tc bz thorough
and complete and do their homework, buf: we have l&!t&h@d
closely, and we think that the points whicn have bden made,
have been: (a) addressed in the environmentai document ;
and, {(b) adiressed in previous heaxinqsT

CHATRMAN MC CARTHY: Questions by members of
the Commission?

[No response.}

Comments by the staff?

[No response.}

The Environmental Impact Report is beforz the

Commission. What is the desire of the Comnisgion?

ﬁMOTIOﬁ} COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Move to certify,

CHAIRMAN MC CAPZAY: There is a motion to certify
before the Commission.

COMMISSIONKR DAVIS: Will there be any discussion
on LhiS?-

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Certainly, but we need ar

motion on the floor, first.
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Would ycu rather have discussion before the moticn?
We certainly are at liberty to do either.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS- Well, I will second the
motion for purposes of--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: ~~having the discussion.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissicner Gray Davis.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: T want to make a couple
of observatians--

COJRT REPORTEL: It is very hard to hear wou,
Commissioner Davis.

COMMISSIONEK DAVIS: That is because I dontt
have the right button on.
| I want to make a couple observations, based
on the record before us, and part on some of the testimony
today, although part of it is on tescimony that we hearg
on a previous occasion.

I am struck by references t2 the national energy
policy, because even though we are state officials we iive
in a state that is effected by whatcver energy policiesg
are pursued beyond che three-mile limit, and it seems to
me that we are going in the wrong direction.

1 noticed that the President recently rolled
back mileage requirements for new cars, thereby increasing

the amount of gas that will have to burn to keep our cars
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on the road by abrut three billion barrels of ©il, over
the next 30 years, and at the same time that's happening
Secretary Hodel ig saying we are not producing enough energy.
We have got to increase our domestic production.
It seems to me that we are not moving in the
right direction, and I only cite that because I am also
impressed by the comments of Dr. Case, Mr. Phinney, %he
League of Women Voters, and others, that spoXe to the need
to understand the cumulative effects o drilling both ia
federal waters and in state waters, before we can make ‘
a rational determination on applications befora us. \
I share that view, and would like to ask the ]
fommissgion if they could develor some preliminary <tudy
of a method by which the Commission could undertake a comprehensive
study regsrding potential offshore development, in both
state and federal waters?
I don't think that we should make this decision
in a vacuum, and I think it is very difficult to be stewards
of the public trust, discharge our public trust responsibilities,

without understanding all of the matters that are likely

also up and down the state.

There are at least ten other lease holds in a
position similar to that which ARCO has before us. and

presumably they could come before us for action and expect
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similar treatment. That aggravates an already difficult
situation where Santa Barbara finds that it has more drilling
platforms, state and federal, off of its coast than any
other coastal comrunity.
So, all of these are not irrelevant factors,
ara if you are geing to swake a rational decision it is
helpful--and I would argue, essential--that that information,
or at least some attempt to garner that information is
important.
The path we are on is a piece-meal path. We
wait for applications to come before us, and we ares asked
to make this decision, essentially, in a vacuum, and I
for one find it difficult to do that, so I would like to
ask that the Ccumission at least do a pisliminary study
to see if the larger study that I have suggested makes
sense, and could be helpful in our decision-making process?
CHAIRMAN MC C. THY: Well, that makes three of
us who have asked the Commission staff to do that, so we

will try--

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We will be haopy to
¢o that.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: =-get. as much of that as

we can.

I want to make a couple of comments. If I were

President of the United States--and I can't be because

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Services I
4 LR
u?sg-rggngﬁ e (K033 637-T770



10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

-

170.

I was born in New Zealand--but, if I were I could do a

great deal about federal energy policies. I will try to

do everything that I can to reverse what I see Seeorstary

Hodel doing, and the President supporting, in terms of

oil drilling in federal waters. I don't think it is a
balanced policy, and T don't think it takes into consideration
the chinking of a lot of pedple in 1987.

But, we are members of the State Lands Commission,
within £he state government, and we control the three-
miie jurisdiction off of the coast. We can do something
about tﬁat one way or the other, at least in the case before
us within certain legal parameters, as was discussed very
briefly earlier today.

If this were a lease appiicaticn before us, we
could reject it entirely. We are going to have to determine
in the coming wa2eks just what we can do to work our will
to have some kind of balanced policy, respecting the set
of values that has been articulates here repeatedly by
many, many witnesses.

I am never satisfied with enough planning, rnor
with enough irformation, but the governm::>.al process is
such that you need to make decisions along the way, and
you can't just keep calling for long-term planning.

When I was Speaker of the Assembly I insisted

that the ztaff of that Legislative House constantly try
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to update us and give us things within the immediate short-
term framework, and within a 10- to 20-year framework,

so we could try to make decisions, understand the impact
on people many years dowr the line.

We are trying to do the same thing in this instance.
The problem is the political process elects people cof contradictory
philoscphy, and often there is a stazlemate in trying to
make real your own philosophies, We, in California,
uave a very different view--or at least, more and more
of us--on ocffshere oil driiling. The people in the White
House don't share that view for the most part, so I think
we have got to do the best we can to make intelligent decisions,
at least within the three-mile jurisdiction over which
we have some very serious control, and at the same time
try and assert our cumulative opinion--those of us who
we can rally together from California- > federal policy
making in this area, as well. .

We are never going to reach thc perfect condition,
where we are doing *o have some coherent and happy harmonious
policy between the federal government and the state government,
in this area. We will do the very best we can.

Finally, on the EIR, i1 am not sure that some
of the witnesses understeod what the £IR is about. I just
want to cite briefly #rom state law:

"An EIR should be prepared with a sufficient
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degree of analysis to provide decision

makers with information which enables

them to make a decision which intelligently

takes into account environmental

conseqguences. An evaluation of the

environmental effects of a proposed

projeét need not be exhaustive, but the

sufficiency of an EIR is to be reviewed

in the light of what is reasonably

feasible."

I, and I am sure my two fellcw Commissioners,
are not just going to look at the EIR, but are going to
read, and reread, a lot of the excellent teccimony that
has been given in three long days of testimony before this
Commission, as we met in Santa Barbara; 4

I want to say, incidentally, that this is :the
first time in the history of the State Lands Commission
that we held three days of testimony anywhere in California
on one application before this Commission. It was merited
ii. »7 opinion. The ramifications of the application are
profound to the entire state and for the people of Santa
Barbara Ccunty, and I am glad that we were here. I just
wanted you citizens of Santa Barbara County tc know that
this is a first in the history of this Commission.

We have the matter before us éﬁ the certification
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1 of the EIR, and depending upon our judgment here we must

2 then make a decision within 90 days of this day--if the

3 EIR is certified--on the central issue before us.

4 The matter has been moved and seconded.

5 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would just like to make

6 anwther comment, if I may.

7 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Davis.

8 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would like to respectfully
9 disagree with some of the Chairman's comments. I don't

10 thint we should act with blinders sn, and I think to the

11 { extent possible, as trustees of public resources, we should

12 do our best to try and fashion a coordinated policv.

I recognize that you can study matters ad infinitum,

14 } that is not my purpose. My hope is that some study can

15 be done in a reasonable time frame, as the svaff thinks

16 appropriate, but particulariy as it relates to Santa Barbara,
17 we ought to have some clue as to what the other ten lease

13 holders anticipate doing. That would certainl effect

19 || my ultimate decision on the project.

20 1 am going to vote for certification, not because
21 I am inclined to vote for the project, guite the contrary,

2z || but because I do think it details a number of problems

23 || associated with air, noise, visual pollution, and because

24 || it details some other deficiencies, so I am hopeful that

25 | we can not only discharge our immediate functions, but
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help bring some clarity and sanity to a naticnal energy
policy that I fear is driving us in the wrong direction,
and putting pressure on this Commission to make decisions
that it might not otherwise want %o do.

CHAIZMAN MC CARTHY: Let the record show that

the Chairman of this Commission agrees with Commissioner

 Davis, that we should not act with blinders on.

Are we ready for a vote on the motion before

Aye.?
Aye?
It is unanimous. We certify the EIR before us.

That is the conclusion of the Commission's business

for this day.

Thank you very much.

4:40 p.m.
-o0o-
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